Burke, Ferronda

From: Crystal Valentine Mosley <cvalentinemosley@awomanschoiceinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Burke, Ferronda

Subject: Re: A Woman's Choice Of Jacksonville 13960038

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning Ferronda,
| logged into the application removed Kelly as the financial officer, added myself and resubmitted.
Thanks so much for your assistance.

Crystal Valentine Mosley

Vice President

A Woman's Choice of

Jacksonville, Fl.

Raleigh, Greensboro

& Charlotte, NC
cvalentinemosley@awomanschoiceinc.com
904-448-8877

From: Burke, Ferronda <Ferronda.Burke@ahca.myflorida.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 10:01 AM

To: Crystal Valentine Mosley <cvalentinemosley@awomanschoiceinc.com>
Subject: RE: A Woman's Choice Of Jacksonville 13960038

Hi Crystal,

Kelly is still listed as the financial officer on the online application. The application is unlocked for you to update and
resubmit the change.

Ferronda Burke - OPERATIONS & MGMT CONSULTANT MGR -
SES

AHCA Bldg 2 Rm C-29 - HOSPITALS
+1 850-412-4361 (Office) - Ferronda.Burke@ahca.myflorida.com

Privacy Statement: This e-mail may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to
which it is addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply to the
sender and delete it immediately.

From: Crystal Valentine Mosley <cvalentinemosley@awomanschoiceinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 12:49 PM

To: Burke, Ferronda <Ferronda.Burke@ahca.myflorida.com>

Subject: Re: A Woman's Choice Of Jacksonville 13960038

Hello Ferronda,

| am not sure if you have tried reaching back out to me, Did you receive my response with the Transfer
agreement with UF Shands, updated Background screening for Kelly Flynn and Medical Direcetor Herman
Miller Jr. MD?

If there is anything else | need to do please let me know.

Thanks,

Crystal Valentine Mosley
Vice President



